

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Testmaster Inspection Company, Inc.
Perrysburg, Ohio

License No. 34-24871-01
Docket No. 030-29789

As a result of the inspection conducted on November 29, 1990, and in accordance with the "General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C, (1989) (Enforcement Policy) the following violations were identified:

1. License condition 19 states that uncollimated exposures in the exposure vault are not permitted.

Contrary to the above, at least two uncollimated exposures were performed in the exposure vault in 1990.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

2. 10 CFR 34.43(d) states that a record of the storage survey shall be kept.

Contrary to the above, a radiographer stated that he routinely recorded the first survey of the day rather than the final storage survey.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement VI).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written statement or explanation in reply, including for each violation: (1) the corrective steps that have been taken and the results achieved; (2) the corrective steps that will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response time for good cause shown.

JAN 4 1991

Dated _____

William H. Schultz
William H. Schultz, Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety
Section 1

9101110123 910104
REG3 LIC30
34-24871-01 PDR